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TO: Department Commanders and Adjutants
FROM: J. Marc Burgess, Mational Adjutant
DATE: September 2, 2022

SUBJECT: Appointments of Mational Deputy Chiefs of Staff to the Mational Commander

Please complete the attached form providing me with the name, address and membership code of
any member you wish the National Commander to consider for appointment as Mational Deputy
Chief of Staff to the National Commander for the 2022-2023 year. Your recommendations should
be limited to two for the position.

*¥ou may email or mail the completed form to National Headguarters to the attention of Kathy Bell

at kbell@dav.org; or, mail to the address listed above for DAV National Headquarters in Erlanger,
KY. | appreciate receiving your recommendations no later than September 16, 2022.

T Merc 1S5

J. Marc Burgess
Mational Adjutant
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Attached is the Appointments of National Deputy Chiefs of Staff to the National
Commander memo.

2022-23 Appointments of National Deputy Chiefs of Staff tothe National
Commander Memo

2022-23 Recommendation Form
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